
From:                      "john marsee" <johnmarsee@ymail.com>
Sent:                       Fri, 26 Dec 2025 13:55:11 -0500
To:                          "Bird, Johanna" <jbird2@gaig.com>
Subject:                  [External] Re: 235503209 towing payment









!-------------------------------------------------------------------|
  This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
  You have not previously corresponded with this sender.
|-------------------------------------------------------------------!

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 22, 2025, at 3:19 PM, Bird, Johanna <jbird2@gaig.com> wrote:
> 
> Good Afternoon,
> 
> Following up with proof of $10k towing payment and O/N tracking#: 
1ZA936F60193416623-- I will follow up on Friday-- but let me know if you are able 
to get the truck over to Premier Freightliner body shop on Friday (1413 Everett Rd., 
Knoxville, TN 37930)
> 
> Thank you,
> 
> 
> 
> Johanna Bird
> Claims Representative



> FL Licence Number # G069229
> Trucking Division and OnDemand Economy
> 
> 
> 301 E. Fourth St., Cincinnati, OH 45202
> 513-412-1422
> 
> 
> 
> Connect with us!
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> Classified as General
> -----Original Message-----
> From: john marsee <johnmarsee@ymail.com>
> Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 10:35 AM
> To: Bird, Johanna <jbird2@gaig.com>
> Subject: [External] W9
> 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone
> 
> This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the 
addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received 



this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy 
the message and its attachments.
> <mime-attachment>
> <Screenshot 2025-12-22 151615.png>


